MI	NUT	ES

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	23rd	Day of,	July	20	19
	E1501831	LD						
	Courthou	use						
	Somerse	et, KY						
	Pulaski (County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	at 10:00 am or	Tuesday,	
		2019 with Judge						
	present:			-71	9	3 - 3		
		Turpen	Wilson \	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
			77	·····ooidoi:	- tanonan	Oli di ili		
	(1) Motion	on made by Ma	gistrate WI	heeldon and	d seconded b	v Magistrate Wi	Ison to	
		ne minutes from				<u>, </u>		
	accopt a		tile opeoid		ourig or oury	10, 20101 111011	311 04111041	
(IIII)	(2) Motiv	on made by Ma	aistrate Sti	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransh	aw to sign	
		tion naming the						
		fall Road, the So					Tilgitway	
	314 10 10	iaii itoau, trie oţ	gt brent vv	OOGS DOGIC	vara. Modon	Carried.		
	(3) Moti	on made by Ma	aistrato Wi	ilean and ea	scandad by M	lagistrato Pansh	aw to	
		the road work re					iaw to	-
	approve	the road work is	equest ioi	1/23/2019.	WOUGH Carrie	a.		-
	(4) Moti	on made by Ma	giotroto \\/i	lloop and so	soondad by M	logistrata Whas	ldon to	
		e 3000 ton of ro			conded by w	lagistrate vvilee	idon to	
	purchase	e 3000 ton or 10	CK. WOULD	i carrieu.				-
	(5) Motiv	on made by Ma	aistrato Wi	ilean and ea	scondod by M	lagistrato Whoo	ldon to hir	
	- ` `	Reynolds and De						7
						oad department	. Start	-
	date wiii	be two weeks fi	ioni today.	WOULDIT Ca	nieu.			
	(G) Motiv	on made by May	aiotroto Ctr	ruple and an	aandad by M	agiatrata Wilaan	to hiro	
		on made by Mag obinson as a me						-
	Motion c		echanic ioi	public sale	sty. Starting t	date will be July	29, 2019.	+
	IVIOLION	arrieu.						+
	(7) Motiv	on made by May	aiotroto Str	runk and sa	oondod by M	ogiotroto Wilson	to ournluc	
		on made by Mag					<u> </u>	5
		ord Expedition I					rom tne	
		Fire Dept, 2004						_
		14W14KB77323				ice bearing the	vin numbe	1
	Of TEDVV	/F36PX3EB5732	20 Irom Sh	KI. IVIOTION	саглеа.			
	(O) B4 (1	an manata la 187		laan Li	a a la al la	- minturet - Ot - 1		
	1 '	on made by Mag				agistrate Strunk	το	
	approve	the bill list for 7/	23/2019.	iviotion carr	iea.			
	-							

BOOK	21	PAGE	230	
BOOK	∠ I	FAGL	230	ı

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

	Term,	luesday	Day	23rd	Day of,	July	20	19
	E15018	31LD						
		20,000						
	(9) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wh	neeldon an	d seconded b	v Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
		e the fund transfe				y magicinate i a		
	арріот		31.101.172071		011 00111001			
	(10) M	otion made by M	agistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Turp	en to	
		the meeting. M						1
	** Gree	g Thomas spoke	about fund	ls being pre	esented for Pu	uncheon Creek	Road and	
		on Branch Road		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	** Rod	Dick spoke abou	ut inmate cl	lean up pro	jects from Jai	nuary-June of th	nis year.	
	** Ada	m Scales spoke	about a clir	nic and train	ning that was	held in the Anin	nal Shelter	
	called [Dogs Play For Lif	e.					
	** Jam	es and Lori Mayf	field would	like for the	county to rev	iew pay for certi	fied part	
	time en	nployees.						
	** Rog	er Baird and Betl	h Wilson w	ould like to	start a projec	t at Pulaski Par	k of	
	planting	g native plants to	encourage	the honey	bee population	on. This will be	a long	
	term pla	an that, also edu	cates abou	t honey be	es.			
	** T	0			-1	t. Fair Name I	Manula 202	
_		County had a bu	<u> </u>			unty Fair, Mud, i	waynem	
	and Ful	n, Christmas In J	uly and ivia	ister wusic	ans resuvai.			-
	** Cha	mber Of Comme	rce will be	held Augus	st 6, 2019 (no	on) at the Cente	er For Rura	1
		pment. Chris Gir					, r or reare	· ·
	2010.0		<u> </u>	opoug	2004.0. 207.	•		
		- 0						
								